Draft Minutes of 57th Meeting of Senate of PEC University of Technology, held on 17.06.2014 at 3.00 p.m. in the Conference Hall of PEC University of Technology, Chandigarh

The following members were present

- 1. Prof. Manoj K Arora
- 2. Prof. P K Raina
- 3. Prof. Sanjeev Sofat
- 4. Dr. (Ms.) N R Prakash
- 5. Prof. R Sehmi
- 6. Prof. Parveen Kalra
- 7. Prof. S K Verma
- 8. Prof. A. Manna
- 9. Prof. Rajesh Bhatia
- 10. Prof. Uma Batra
- 11.Sh. Kishori Lal
- 12. Dr. Balwinder Singh
- 13. Dr. Jagtar Singh Gill
- 14. Dr. Umesh Sharma
- 15. Dr. D R Prajapati
- 16. Dr. Kamal Kumar
- 17. Sh. Sushil Kumar
- 18. Dr. Seema Vasishta
- 19. Prof. Ashwani Kumar

In attendance (Special Invitee)

- 1. Prof. Sanjeev Sofat
- 2. Prof. Parveen Kalra
- 3. Prof. A K Lall
- 4. Dr. Neelu Jain

Under Leave of absence

- 1. Prof. Shiv Narayan
- 2. Dr. R M Belokar
- 3. Sh. Pramod Relhan
- 4. Prof. Vasundhara Singh
- 5. Prof. Neena Gupta
- 6. Prof. Siby John
- 7. Dr. Deepak Bagai

The following decisions were taken:

Item No.	Particular	Decision
57.1	To consider the common proposed UG curriculum.	The proposed scheme of UG curriculum was approved with the following amendments:

1. Humanities and Social Sciences
Elective Course (HSSMEC) shall
be shifted from 7 th semester to the
8 th semester.
2. The Major Project shall start in the
7 th semester and the work done on
the same in the 7 th semester shall
carry 2 credits. The remaining
work carried out during 8 th
semester shall carry 6 credits. The
evaluation for these 2 credits will
be carried over to the 8 th semester
to be followed with final evaluation.
3. The total credits for 7^{th} and 8^{th}
semester of the programme shall
change (because of 1 and 2
above) to 14/22 and 13/25
respectively.
4. The departments shall have the
flexibility to change the credit
assignment for a course
depending upon the lab
component involved. Thus the
credits assigned to a course may
be reduced to 3 while those for
another course may be increased
to 5. The total number of
departmental courses, however,
will remain 15 and the total credits
assigned to these will also remain
unchanged at 60.

	1	
		5. The approved structure and
		semester wise details of UG
		curriculum, to be implemented
		from 2014-2015 session, are given
		in Annexure –1 and Annexure -2
		respectively.
		6. The course names for the entire
		programme, the department-wise
		semester scheme and detailed
		syllabi of courses to be taught in
		the 1 st Semester are to be finalized
		and approved by the Senate latest
		by 15 th July, 2014.
		A Committee with faculty members
		drawn from various technical
		institutes of Chandigarh shall be
		constituted for the above purpose.
		The syllabi of courses pertaining to
		the remaining semesters (2 nd to
		8 th) shall be completed by the end
		of October, 2014 for the
		consideration of the Senate.
57.2	To consider the appeal of	The Senate considered the Mercy appeal
	Mr. Ashish Gupta SID	of Mr. Ashish Gupta and noted the
	10107012.	following:
		i) The student has been showing
		a good performance in all the
		semesters and had no backlog
		in any semester except for the
		one course ME 413 in the 8 th

semester. He has cleared all other courses upto the 8 th semester with a good CGPA. ii) He has fallen short of attendance in the said course during the semester 13142 due to Medical reasons. iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case not to be quoted as a precedent .	
 semester with a good CGPA. ii) He has fallen short of attendance in the said course during the semester 13142 due to Medical reasons. iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self-study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case 	
 ii) He has fallen short of attendance in the said course during the semester 13142 due to Medical reasons. iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self-study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case 	other courses upto the 8 th
attendance in the said course during the semester 13142 due to Medical reasons. iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	semester with a good CGPA.
 during the semester 13142 due to Medical reasons. iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self- study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case 	ii) He has fallen short of
due to Medical reasons. iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	attendance in the said course
 iii) The student has already been placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self–study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case 	during the semester 13142
placed in Samsung Engg. through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	due to Medical reasons.
through campus recruitment and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	iii) The student has already been
and has to report for duty in the month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	placed in Samsung Engg.
month of July, 2014. In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	through campus recruitment
In view of the above facts and the strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	and has to report for duty in the
strong recommendation of Head of the Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	month of July, 2014.
Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	In view of the above facts and the
allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr. Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self- study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	strong recommendation of Head of the
Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self- study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	Mechanical Engg. Deptt., the Senate
permitted him to undertake the course ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self- study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	allowed the Mercy appeal of Mr.
ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self– study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	Ashish Gupta (SID 10107012) and
study mode during the on-going summer term 2014, as a special case	permitted him to undertake the course
summer term 2014, as a special case	ME 413 (Energy conversion) in self-
	study mode during the on-going
not to be quoted as a precedent.	summer term 2014, as a special case
	not to be quoted as a precedent.

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.